LANTRONIX

Declaration of Product Modifications
November 10, 2023

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: R68XPIC0O200, originally granted
on 06/28/2019.

The major change filed under this application is:

#1: The transmitter in original application was cettified with below antennas:

Ant Set. Antenna type Antenna Gain (dBi) Frequency range (GHz)

1 Dipole 2.8 2.4~2.4835
3.8 5.15~5.85

2 Dipole 1 2.4~2.4835
0.3 5.15~5.85

3 PCB 2.5 2.4~2.4835

5 5.15~5.85

4 Metal 2.5 2.4~2.4835

5 5.15~5.85

This class Il change is to add higher 3 dBi Chip antenna for BT, higher 4dBi / 5.2dBi PIFA
antennas for 2.4GHz / 5GHz.

#2 : Reduce the BT & WLAN 2.4GHz/5GHz output power through firmware (SW version: 5.4).

Except for the above differences, the hardware design is identical with the original grant.
Should you have any enquires or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

Name: Eric Bass
Title: VP of Engineering
Company name: Lantronix, Inc.




